york@iposolutions.online

From: Robinson, Tom <Tom.Robinson@jll.com>

Sent: 06 September 2022 17:20

To: york@iposolutions.online

Cc: Gabrilatsou, Joanna

Subject: Matter 1: Green Belt Boundaries — Inner (Topic Paper 1 Addendum Annex 3 — Sections
1-4)

Hi Carole,

At today’s hearing, | mentioned TPO applications in relation the Sports Club/Lime Trees site and said | would provide the
references to the Inspectors. Please see below.

The references are as follows:
e 20/02347/TPO —felling of three no. Oak trees on the boundary of the Sports Club and Lime Trees.
e 21/02297/TPO —various felling and other tree works to trees at the Sports Club.

Felling has been completed on the Lime Trees site and is apparent on site there is a difference between, for example,
Google Maps aerial photography and the reality on he ground. The Council’s evidence pre-dates this work so would not
have been picked up in its assessment. | understand that due to issues with the printer the quality of the image shared
at today’s hearing session was not as clear as the Council would have liked so it is not clear whether the aerial photo the
new proposed Green Belt boundary reflects the lost trees.

Kind regards,
Tom

Tom Robinson

Associate - Planning & Development North

JLL

Landmark St Peters Square 1 Oxford Street | Manchester | M1 4PB

T +441618286437
M +44 7841 860930
Tom.Robinson@eu.jll.com

jll.co.uk

My pronouns are: he/him
My working day: | sometimes send emails out of hours; | do not expect others to do so
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